
U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 673038
Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 10/05/2012

10/05/2012
Issuance Date: 02/27/2013

Notice of Unsafe and Unhealthful Working Conditions

Company Name: Federal Correctional Institution La Tuna
Inspection Site: 8500 Doniphan Road Anthony TX 79821

Notice 1 Item 1 Type of Violation:

29 CFR 1926.1101(k)(3)(ii): Before work under this standard was performed, employers of employees
who were performing such work did not inform the employees who were performing such work and
employers of employees who were working in adjacent areas.

On October 01, 2012, employees were remodeling the main bathroom in the prison which contained
pipe that was covered with asbestos containing material. The workers were not informed about the
presence of asbestos which exposed employees to health hazards associated with asbestos.

Date by which Violation must be Abated: 03/05/2013

Joann J. Figueroa

Area Director
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